
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

October 24, 2019 
8 a.m.  

Farm Service Agency Office 
611 Broadway Avenue 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER –  

 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

A. Melendy Miller Contract Work – Invoice# 1 for Izaak Walton League UMRI            
paid out for work done 9-02-2019 to 10-04-2019  $1,785.00 check# 10989 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. September 26, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. September Program Record-Board Action  
B. District Financial Statements September 2019-Board Action 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly bills in the amount of $22,445.18-Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioners – Don Springer; Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters     
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. 1W1P Update-Board Information 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. PEIP Health Insurance renewal  
(Finance Committee Recommendation) - Board Action 

B. County benefit enrollment- -Board Discussion 
C. MASWCD Annual Convention Attendance -Board Discussion 
D. MASWCD Annual Meeting Auction Donation-Board Action 
E. A7 MN Soil Health Coalition Strategic Plan Information-- Discussion 
F. 2019 CWF Regional Well Sealing Grant-Mower Sub-Agreement Amendment 1 -   

Board Action 



G. NACD Membership Contribution - Board Action 
H. Star Tribune Article – “ In SE MN, swollen river threatens to reclaim cropland”-Board 

Discussion 
I. November & December Meeting Dates – Discussion/Board Action 
J.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-6   Travis Danckwart for 30 acres of cover 

crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019) total amount $2,700 Board Action 
K.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-7   Travis Danckwart for 30 acres of cover 

crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019) total amount $2,700–Board Action 
L. Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-8   Travis Danckwart for 30 acres of cover 

crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019) total amount $2,700- Board Action 
M. Contract Amendment 18-CS-2 & 19-CS-1 Diane McNallan $11,971.88 Expiration date 

amendment from 11-30-19 to 10-31-20–Board Action 
N. Jeremy Holst contract 17-Capacity -3 (practice 340 Cover Crops Capacity 2017) 

voucher final payment in the amount of $600.00-Board Action 
O. Bryton Miller contract 17-Capacity -2 (practice 340 Cover Crops Capacity 2017) 

voucher final payment in the amount of $600.00-Board Action 
P. Leo Kottschade contract 18-Capacity-1 (practice 340 Cover Crops Capacity 2018) 

voucher 1st payment in the amount of $900.00-Board Action 
Q. Tom Miller contract 17-Capacity-1  (practice 340 Cover Crops Capacity 2017) final 

voucher payment in the amount of $600.00-Board Action 
R. Dalon Miller contract 17-Capacity-1  (practice 340 Cover Crop Capacity 2017) final 

voucher payment  in the Amount of $600.00-Board Action 
S. Bruce Wood contract 19-Capacity-4 practice (340 Cover Crop Capacity 2019)) 1st 

voucher payment in the Amount of $750.00-Board Action 
T. Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-9  Muholland Farms  for 30 acres of cover 

crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019) total amount $2,700- Board Action 
U. Amendment Approval of one-time extension on contract 18-Capacity-3 Tony Burke 

for 30 acres of cover crops, new installation date will be 11/01/2021- Board Action 
V. Upcoming Events 

i. BWRS Academy October 29-31 Breezy Point, MN 
ii. Wabasha County Water Side Chat Nov 14 Lake City Sportsman Club 

iii. MASWCD Convention December 8-10 Bloomington, MN 

XII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  
B. 1W1P- 

XIII. Adjourn- Board Action 
 

 
 

 







 Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

September 26, 2019 
8 a.m.  

EOC Room 
848 17th Street East 

Wabasha, MN 55981 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order at 8:13AM by Chair 
Terry Helbig 
Supervisors Present: Terry Helbig, Chair; Larry Theismann, Secretary; Chuck Fick, 
Treasurer; Nate Arendt, Member 
Staff: Terri Peters, District Manager; Jen Wahl, Dennis Stelling, Sue Cerwinske 
Others: Sheila Harmes, Rich Hall, County Commissioner, Leo Kottschade, citizen 

  
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve agenda with the addition of item A-1 
under new business 
Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 

IV.   PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 
A. Root River MAWQCP Prom Funds Amendment 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the consent agenda 
Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
Opposed: None 
 Motion Carried 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. August 22, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

Moved by Theismann and seconded by Fick to approve secretary’s report 
Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 

       Opposed: None 
        Motion Carried        
B. September 16, 2019 special meeting minutes-Board Action 
        Moved by Theismann and seconded by Arendt to approve  
        Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
        Opposed: None 
        Motion Carried 
 
 



VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. August Program Record-Board Action  

          Moved by Fick and seconded by Theismann to approve  
          Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
          Opposed: None 
          Motion Carried   

B. District Financial Statements August 2019-Board Action 
        Moved by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve  
       Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
       Opposed: None 

               Motion Carried   
 

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly bills in the amount of $25,080.09-Board Action 

          Moved by Arendt and seconded by Theismann to approve payment of monthly bills   
in the amount of $25,080.09  
         Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
         Opposed: None 
         Motion Carried 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 

Terry and Lynn attended the Area Meeting in Northfield. 
Cover crops was the Main theme.   
MN Health Coalition District Conservationist was there– Attempting to have 
farmers work with each other on cover crops.  Voted – Area 6 gave them 
$2,000.00, state turned them down     
                                                                                  

B. County Commissioners – Don Springer; Rich Hall 
Rich Hall reported that the preliminary budget 5%.  Same as last year   Pushing for 
more funding if possible. 
 

C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
Wrapping up Clean Water Fund Applications.  Attended a Risk Management 
Meeting.  Lynn and Terri attended Governance 101 conference.  Went over 
applications and hiring process.  Attended Wellhead Protection meeting with City 
of Wabasha – Cost sharing policy training with city staff.  (IDP) Individual 
Development Plan on Elink, will need to reporting on it. 
     

D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
Phyliss - absent - No NCRS Report 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. 1W1P Update-Board Information 
One Watershed One Plan local work group.  Survey sample to get people’s 
opinions on water quality.  Going over compilation. 
 
 



XI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. -1 Guidelines for Crop Cover Program – Board Discussion 
Question started with a producer who called asking about flexibility for cover 
crops on both seed mixes and deadlines.  Being it was a wet year and got behind, 
deadlines would be pushing people.  Cover crop cost share program through 
capacity. It is state funded.  We follow NRCS standards and specification for 
seeding and deadlines for each job. Leo Kottschade was in attendance and was 
very concerned with Wabasha County not having flexibility.  Discussion on seed 
types and field rotation for 3-year plan. Terri stated we will make every effort we 
can to help.  Winter planting can be changed.  Try to change rotation of crops. Jen 
and Leo  reviewed his field options and came up with a plan. 
 

B. Comment letter to BWSR from Dodge county on 1W1P implementation funding-
Board Discussion 

Moved by Fick and seconded by Theismann to have Terri write a letter to  
BOWSR similar to Dodge County expressing our wishes that monetary funding be used 
for One Watershed, One Plan implementation of Funding for monitoring. 

        Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
         Opposed: None 
         Motion Carried 
 

C. Section 319 Small Watershed Focus Program-Board Discussion 
Terri reported that we were selected for the Section 319 small watershed focus 
program.  Focus on small watersheds. West Indian Creek – start working Feb. 
Clean Water fund application.  Implementation funding would like to combine the 
funding for these two for 2021. 

 
D. Acceptance of FY 2020 State of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources Clean 

Water Fund SWCD Local Capacity Services in the amount of $111,348.00 & Buffer 
Law Implementation Program in the amount of $20,000.00 Grant Agreement-Board 
Action 

        Moved by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve the Acceptance of FY 2020 State 
of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources Clean Water Fund SWCD Local Capacity 
Services in the amount of $111,348.00 & Buffer Law Implementation Program in the 
amount of $20,000.00 Grant Agreement 
 
        Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
        Opposed: None 
        Motion Carried 



E. Payment for approval on contract 2016-CWF-04 Gerard Marking for completion of 
structure for $9,022.50 (practice 410 WASCOB total cost $10,025 from CWF 2016 
MRLP grant)-Board Action 

        Moved by Theismann and seconded by Fick to approve the Payment for approval on 
contract 2016-CWF-04 Gerard Marking for completion of structure for $9,022.50 
(practice 410 WASCOB total cost $10,025 from CWF 2016 MRLP grant)- 
        Affirmative:  Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
        Opposed: None 
        Motion Carried 
 

F. Darrel Klein Contract 17-Capacity-10 Voucher Payment in the amount of $8,343.43 
for Waterway-Board Action 

        Moved by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve Darrel Klein Contract 17- 
Capacity-10 Voucher Payment in the amount of $8,343.43 for Waterway 
        Affirmative:  Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
        Opposed: None 
        Motion Carried 

 
G. Tom Miller Contract 17-CS-5 & 17-Capacity-12 Voucher Payment in the amount of 

$2,479.05 for waterway practice 412 – Board Action 
Motion by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve Tom Miller Contract 17-CS-5 & 
17-Capacity-12 Voucher Payment in the amount of $2,479.05 for waterway 
practice 412 

         Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
         Opposed: None 
         Motion Carried 

 
H. Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-3 John Dose for 22 acres of cover crops 

(practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $1,980) – Board Action 
Motion by Arendt and seconded by Theismann to approve the Contract for 
approval on 19-Capacity-3 John Dose for 22 acres of cover crops (practice 340 
Capacity 2019 total amount $1,980 
 
 Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
  Opposed: None 
  Motion Carried 

I.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-4 Bruce Wood for 25 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $2,250)-Board Action 
Motion by Fick and seconded by Theismann to approve Contract for approval on 
19-Capacity-4 Bruce Wood for 25 acres of cover crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019 
total amount $2,250)- 



Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
 Opposed: None 
 Motion Carried 
 

J.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-5 Peter Wood for 20 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $1,800)-Board Action 
Motion by Fick and seconded by Theismann to approve Contract for approval on 
19-Capacity-5 Peter Wood for 20 acres of cover crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019 
total amount $1,800)- 
Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
 Opposed: None 
 Motion Carried 
 

K. Upcoming Events 
i. NSCA & NWC Conservation conference -Sept 30-Oct 2, Lexington, KY 

ii. BWSR Academy October 29-31 Breezy Point, MN 

XII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  

Sheila Harmes  
2 applications for grants – Whitewater North Forks Sediment Reduction Project 
and Tag along on the Stream Restoration Project going through Olmsted. Work 
with Terri and Bill listing practices that could occur in Wabasha and Olmsted 
counties.  Projects and Practices Category – State allowing 20% Drinking water 
protection project 

B. 1W1P- 
Sheila Harmes - Clean Water Fund Applications are out 

 
XIII. Adjourn- Board Action 

Motion by Fick and seconded by Arendt to adjourn 
Affirmative: Arendt, Helbig, Theismann, Fick  
 Opposed: None 

 Motion Carried 
 Meeting Adjourned at 10:37 AM 

 
 
 
                                                                        Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
                                                                        _______________________ 
                                                                        Larry Theismann, Secretary 

                                                                                                              



 Comments: 

Date Doc# / Details Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
9/

1/
20

19

Beginning Balance $544,832.12 $270,509.71
$544,832.12 $270,509.71

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS $544,832.12 $270,509.71
Sales Tax Liability $544,832.12 $270,509.71
CD Cashed $544,832.12 $270,509.71

REVENUE ACCOUNTS $544,832.12 $270,509.71
Intergov. Rev.  - County/Local 305.67 $545,137.79 $270,509.71
Intergov. Rev.  - State 9,022.50 $554,160.29 $270,509.71
Intergov. Rev.  -Federal $11,972.88 $566,133.17 $270,509.71
Charges for Goods & Services $200.00 $566,333.17 $200.00 $270,709.71
Interest - CD's $566,333.17 $270,709.71
Interest - Money Market $707.20 $567,040.37 $707.20 $271,416.91
Other $567,040.37 $271,416.91

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS $567,040.37 $271,416.91
Personnel Services $26,140.31 $540,900.06 $26,140.31 $245,276.60
District Operations 5,523.15 $535,376.91 5,523.15 $239,753.45
Supplies $100.00 $535,476.91 $100.00 $239,853.45

 Mileage $535,476.91 $454.14 $240,307.59
Project Expense-Local $535,476.91 $240,307.59
Project Expense-State 36,146.70 $499,330.21 $240,307.59

 Project Expense-Federal $499,330.21 $240,307.59
Distribute Hours Worked $499,330.21 $36,170.79

9/30/2019 Ending Balance $22,308.25 $67,810.16 $499,330.21 $37,632.13 $31,663.46 $276,478.38

 Balance of all cash on hand checking, savings, and investments.  Funds come primarily from fees for services, and tree sales. 

Cash District FundsRed=Mileage
Blue=Billable time Charges
Orange=Adjustment of program to reduce 
County Funds
Green=Adjustment of Negative Programs with no 
funds coming to equal zero and reduce 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.60 $14.86 $101.01 $0.00 $15,798.88 ($21,527.54) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,128.07 $0.00 $19,619.00

$18,339.90 $14,852.43 $14,852.43
$0.00 $0.00 $101.01 $0.00 $18,339.90 ($39,867.44) $14,852.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,619.00

 P19-8145, $19,619 grant period 8/23/2019 to 
12/31/2021 (The District records only administrative 
costs here, admin is recorded here as tracking tool of 

admin.  Costs, once expended District/County funds are 
reduced) 

 County allocation  received in June and December 
Included LWM Levy and WCA match amounts 

 County allocation  received in June and December 
Included LWM Levy and WCA match amounts 

 P19-8145, $19,619 grant period 1/2/2018 to 12/31/2020 
(The District records only administrative costs here, 

admin is recorded here as tracking tool of admin.  Costs, 
once expended District/County funds are reduced) 

FY2020 Conservation Delivery Petty Cash 2019 County Funds FY2019 Conservation Delivery 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $661.10 ($556.39) $0.00 $0.00 $4,304.12 $0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 $15,401.00 $0.00 $30,802.00

$2,187.07

$0.00 $0.00 ($556.39) $0.00 $2,187.07 $2,117.05 $0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 $0.00 $0.00 $30,802.00

 Work Order No. 79-17-W001, grant period 9/13/2017 to 
1/31/2022  

 P17-1259, $15,401 grant period 8/24/2016 to 
12/31/2018 ($3080.20 allowed for TA) Grant amended to 

extend expiration date to 12/31/2019 

 P18-2837, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

 P19-2247, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

FY 2019 Easement Delivery  FY 2017 State Cost Share  FY 2018 State Cost Share   FY 2019 State Cost Share 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Match Balance Receipts Disbursements Match Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $18,922.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,360.27

8635.41

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,635.41 $0.00 $10,287.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,360.27

 FY2017 $100,000 P17-7085 Grant Period 03/09/2017 to December 31, 
2019 

 FY2018 $100,000 P18-7145 Grant Period 01/03/2018 to December 31, 2020 
 P19-2247, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 

12/31/2020 

2018 SWCD Local Capacity Services FY 2020 State Cost Share 2017 SWCD Local Capacity Services



Receipts Disbursements Match Balance Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance

$0.00 $4,244.90 $0.00 $34,826.50 $1,448.36 $1,448.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.19 $0.00

$45.24

11

$3,835.61 $631.01 $631.01
$0.00 $3,891.85 $0.00 $30,934.65 $631.01 $631.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.19 $0.00

 FY2019 $100,000 P19-2416 Grant Period 10/23/2018 to December 31, 2021 
 P19-4884 $14,177 Levy match required grant period 2/5/2018 to 

12/31/2020   
 P18-0964 $12,118 1:1 match required (match must still be met no $ 

received for match) grant period 2/5/2018 to 12/31/2020  

2019 SWCD Local Capacity Services FY19 LWM FY18 Wetland Conservation (NRBG)



Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance Receipts Disbursements  Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $652.40 $12,118.00 $9,486.92 $0.00 $300.78 ($980.77) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $12,118.00 $9,486.92 $0.00 $0.00 ($980.77) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

 Reimbursed for work done on a quarterly basis 
 C16-3353 $15,000 25% cash or in-kind match required, effective date 

6/17/2016. 50/40/10 
 P19-3909 $12,118 1:1 match required (match must still be met no $ 

received for match) grant period 2/5/2018 to 12/31/2020 

FY2016 CWMAFY19 Wetland Conservation (NRBG) Fillmore WCA Shared Service (NRBG)



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $9,220.20 $0.00 $0.00 ($137.09) $0.00 $1,137.54 $99,751.77 $0.00 $3,625.15 ($7,786.15)

$9,022.50

$231.42

$48.70 $9,022.50 $11.00

$392.33 $2,185.73 $3,050.72
$0.00 $441.03 $8,779.17 $9,022.50 $9,022.50 ($137.09) $0.00 $2,185.73 $97,566.04 $0.00 $3,293.14 ($11,079.29)

 C16-3353 $15,000 25% cash or in-kind match required, 
effective date 01/26/2018. 100% received 

 2015 CWF Subcontracted through Goodhue. Grant 
period 04/7/2015  to 12/31/2018. Bill sent to Goodhue 

for hours worked. 
 Program funds for gap period  carried forward 

 Bill for time and expenses. JPB FUNDING THROUGH 
MDA.  

FY2018 CWMA 2015 Protecting and Restoring WQ MRLP Project 2016 and 2017 AIS AgCertainty



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $679.62 $2,484.66 $0.00 $230.54 ($3,503.12) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,219.67 $209.24
$0.00 $1,219.67 $1,264.99 $0.00 $209.24 ($3,712.36) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

 $2500 for landowner outreach and promotion 
 SWIFT Contract/PO No. 3000027693 140471 Grant 

executed 4/27/2018 exiration 11/16/2018 for $20,000 

FY2019 MAWQCP Promo  (AgCertainty) FY2018 MDA WEED Grant



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$555.85 $173.38 ($282.61) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,268.25 $13,239.42 $7,857.80 $4,642.40

$69.60

$1,028.00

$117.18 $1,241.52 $91.54
$0.00 $117.18 ($399.79) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,311.12 $11,928.30 $8,977.34 $3,522.86

 Bill quarterly for work done as requested by SEMNWRB 
 P18-3662 $20,000, Grant period 1/2/2018 - 

12/31/2020 
 FY2019 $20,000 P19-2506 Grant Period 10/23/2018 

to December 31, 2021 

FY2019 Buffer Initiative (BWSR) 2019 DNR Forestry Plan WritingVolunteer Nitrate Monitoring FY2018 Buffer Initiative (BWSR)



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,065.55 ($3,750.07) $0.00 $0.00 $2,324.34 $797.00 $78.47 ($962.67)

$17.40

$194.40 $52.31
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $211.80 ($3,961.87) $0.00 $0.00 $2,324.34 $0.00 $52.31 ($1,014.98)

 Reducing Bacteria from SE MN Feedlots             May14, 
2018 to December 31, 2020 

 Regional Conservation Partnership Program. EQIP 
plus State Funds for Lower Mississippi Feedlot 

Management in Minnesota. 300 to 500 animal units. 
Funds through JPB 

 P18-5519 2018 Buffer Cost Share (Wabasha SWCD) 
executed 7/20/2017 expiration 12/31/2019 

 P18-6398 1018-CREP Outreach and 
Implementation (Wabasha SWCD) executed 

11/30/2017 expiration 06/30/2020 $29,250.00 
available and reimbursed as reported. 

 319 Funding  2017 RCPP  2018 Buffer Implementation  CREP/RIM 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $748.59 $0.00 $3,862.27 ($18,901.31) $1,063.20 $835.12 ($2,743.84) $11,122.89 $712.34 $9,695.80

$305.67

$11,972.88

$90.48
$26.68

$7,612.50 $7,563.84

$4,023.81 $208.78 $126.55
$0.00 $0.00 $748.59 $11,972.88 $11,753.47 ($18,681.90) $305.67 $208.78 ($2,646.95) $0.00 $7,690.39 $2,005.41

 Bill Dennis' hourly, benefits, and mileage 
 Bill MAWQCP for Olmsted staff and expenses, 
Wabasha staff and expenses, and area promo 

participants. 

 Fiscal Agent for project                   
Reimburseable through DNR                        Final 
Request for payment must be submitted on or 

before June 30, 2023 

 Goodhue Admin  Regional MAWQCP  N Fork Zumbro Mazeppa  NFWF Planning Grant 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $26,595.30 $0.00 ($1,762.62) $8,000.00 $7,770.91

$31.86 $830.66 $18.98
$0.00 $26,563.44 $0.00 ($2,593.28) $0.00 $7,751.93

 50/40/10 taking over for SE WRB  Need to show $1000 match per district 

 Regional CWF Well Sealing-Admin  Regional CWF Well Sealing-tech time  2019 IKES UMRI Grant 



Sep 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales 140.00
Wetlands 200.00
Charges for Services - Other 305.67

Total Charges for Services 645.67

Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal

FY20 NFWF 11,972.88

Total Federal 11,972.88

State
DNR Forestry Stewardship -500.00
MAWQCP 7,563.84
MPCA- Miss. RIver Lake Pepin 9,022.50
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 9,925.17

Total State 26,011.51

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 37,984.39

Total Income 38,630.06

Gross Profit 38,630.06

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Advertising Expense 462.67
Building Rent 864.13
Conferences and Conventions 45.00
Employee Education and Training 1,258.66
Fees and Dues 0.00
Internet Expense 70.95
Postage 111.45
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 500.00

Total Professional Expenses 500.00

Supervisor's Expenses 19.00
Supervisor's Mileage 672.22
Vehicle Expenses

GMC Vehicle Expense 1,593.71

Total Vehicle Expenses 1,593.71

Other Services and Charges - Other 291.09

Total Other Services and Charges 5,888.88

5:06 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/22/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2019

Page 1



Sep 19

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 18,545.91
Employer HSA contributions 500.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 4,665.60
Employer Life and Health - Other 26.00

Total Employer Life and Health 4,691.60

Employer Share FICA 1,188.74
Employer Share Medicare 278.02
Employer Share PERA 1,436.03

Total Personnel Services 26,640.30

Supplies
Office Supplies 76.27

Total Supplies 76.27

Total District Operations 32,605.45

Project Expenditures
Federal

Wabasha Conservation pln (NFWF) 26.68

Total Federal 26.68

State
2015 CWF MRLP 9,022.50
Ag Certainty Expense 11.00
DNR Forestry Stewardsip 500.00
FY17 Capacity Funding 8,635.41
FY18 CWMA 76.70
FY18 MDA Weed Grant 120.00
FY19 Capacity 11.00
MAWQCP Administration 7,563.84
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 5,697.00
State Cost Share Proj. Expense

FY17 State Cost Share 2,187.07

Total State Cost Share Proj. Expense 2,187.07

Total State 33,824.52

Total Project Expenditures 33,851.20

Total Expense 66,456.65

Net Ordinary Income -27,826.59

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income

5:06 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/22/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2019

Page 2



Sep 19

Interest Earnings MM's 707.20

Total Interest Income 707.20

Total Other Income 707.20

Net Other Income 707.20

Net Income -27,119.39

5:06 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/22/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2019

Page 3



Sep 30, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 55,698.93
Money Market WNB Financial 7,376.08
Peoples State Bank Money Market 394,296.92
Petty Cash 101.01
WNB Financial 41,757.25

Total Checking/Savings 499,230.19

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 11,266.17

Total Accounts Receivable 11,266.17

Other Current Assets
12000 · Undeposited Funds 7,563.84

Total Other Current Assets 7,563.84

Total Current Assets 518,060.20

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -76,512.47

Total Fixed Assets 36,877.44

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 864.13

Total Prepaid Items 864.13

Total Other Assets 864.13

TOTAL ASSETS 555,801.77

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 1,651.93

Total Accounts Payable 1,651.93

Other Current Liabilities

9:00 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/21/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2019

Page 1



Sep 30, 19

Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 99,751.77
FY17 Capacity 18,922.58
FY17 Cost Share 4,304.12
FY17 RCPP -3,750.07
FY18 AgCertainty Promotion 2,484.66
FY18 Buffer Implementation 2,324.34
FY18 Capacity 30,360.27
FY18 Cost Share 12,320.80
FY18 CWMA 9,220.20
FY18 MDA Weed Grant -3,503.12
FY19 Buffer Initiative 13,239.42
FY19 Capacity 34,826.50
FY19 Cost Share 15,401.00
FY19 LWM 0.20
FY19 Rim Easement Inspection -556.39
FY19 WCA 9,486.92
FY20 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY20 State Cost share 15,401.00
FY20 Well Seal Grant 26,595.30
Izaak Walton League 7,808.87

Total Deferred Revenue 314,257.37

Due to Other Governments -553.00
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,710.39
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 287.41

Total Other Current Liabilities 317,284.03

Total Current Liabilities 318,935.96

Total Liabilities 318,935.96

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 36,877.44
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 156,595.74
Net Income -37,103.66

Total Equity 236,865.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 555,801.77

9:00 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/21/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2019

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 105,646.27
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 09/25/2019 X -50,000.00 -50,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -50,000.00 -50,000.00

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 09/30/2019 X 52.66 52.66
Deposit 10/03/2019 X 7,563.84 7,616.50

Total Deposits and Credits 7,616.50 7,616.50

Total Cleared Transactions -42,383.50 -42,383.50

Cleared Balance -42,383.50 63,262.77

Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 -42,383.50 63,262.77

Ending Balance -42,383.50 63,262.77

1:05 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/04/19 Reconciliation Detail

Money Market- Bank of Alma, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 101.01
Cleared Balance 101.01

Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 101.01

Ending Balance 101.01

4:48 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/03/19 Reconciliation Detail

Petty Cash, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 381,675.03
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 09/03/2019 X 11,972.88 11,972.88
Deposit 09/30/2019 X 649.01 12,621.89

Total Deposits and Credits 12,621.89 12,621.89

Total Cleared Transactions 12,621.89 12,621.89

Cleared Balance 12,621.89 394,296.92

Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 12,621.89 394,296.92

Ending Balance 12,621.89 394,296.92

7:50 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/08/19 Reconciliation Detail

Peoples State Bank Money Market, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Page 1









MITCHELL 

 

October Board Report 

 

Construction Projects 

Extensive field work was conducted for producers in Highland and Mazeppa Townships. Two projects 
are nearing completion for the implementation of new Grade Stabilization Structures and a grassed 
waterway. Survey work to carry out the as-build shots are being conducted as each project progresses. 
The progress of each build is being documented with the districts UAS drone to observe and share each 
step of the construction process.  

 

MAWQCP 

With the cold weather approaching, an effort to target certified producers and potential spring projects 
is being carried out to utilize financial resources available to producers participating in the Minnesota 
Agricultural Water Quality Certification Program.  

 

Buffers 

In an effort to prepare for increased workload, familiarization of William Wayne’s work with buffers in 
Wabasha County is being reviewed. In addition to any potential projects needing to be picked up during 
his leave.  

 

Well Sealing 

Continued proactive work is being carried out to target abandoned wells in Wabasha county.  

 

UAS Drone 

Continued use of the district drone is being utilized during the construction of projects and for 
environmental assessments. The recent survey carried out along the Zumbro River has been completed 
and will be evaluated with the assistance of Chris Nelson and Pete Fryer. This survey will be a learning 
experience of new innovative ways to utilize this technology for future uses in conservation work.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

Drone Photo of the Month 

 

This photo represents real time UAS imagery captured with the drone, overlaid with a preliminary 
design interpretation from Civil 3D AutoCAD.  



Bill 

• Both grade stabilization projects are wrapping up and look great.  
• We have several surveys to complete in the coming weeks as soon as the crops are out. 
• The survey on Mazeppa Creek has been analyzed and we plan to sit down and go over the 

results with Pete Chris.  Pete is then going to complete the design. 
• We have two grade stabe rehabilitation projects that we were hoping would be completed this 

fall may be pushed back to next year due to the wet weather and busy contractors. 
• We are planning to complete soil borings for a few upcoming projects yet this fall and have been 

working with Dan Nath. 
 

Jen 

Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) – Fillmore County – 2 MPAR reviews, 1 TEP meeting and 
site visit.  Wabasha County – Completed inspection and signed off on long standing restoration 
order.  Discussed 1026 Combined Drainage approval with 1 operator.  Discussed low water 
crossing with landowner.     
Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program/ReInvest in MN (CREP/RIM) – No activity    
Nat’l Fish & Wildlife Federation (NFWF) – Verifying cover crop plantings for 6 contracts, 
completed necessary documentation.  Added 4 cover crop contracts working with folks on 
rented ground.  Working with 3 landowners on options for structures (3 rehabs, 3 new), 2 
landowners for forest stand improvement activities (coordinating with DNR forester for building 
JAA).  
MN Dept of Ag (MDA) – Utilizing remaining funds and closing the grant.      
Local Water Mgmt (LWM) – Tree Order is out and available for all, please begin placing 
orders.         
Forestry Plan Contract – Funds have been allocated.  Plan writers have conducted all site 
visits and are completing stewardship plans.  
Training  - None at this time 
  
Just for fun outside of SWCD hours – Helped City of Kellogg complete pre-application for 
grant for EAB affected communities to conduct tree removal and tree planting.  Presented 
information to City Council. 
  
Board Action Items. 
1.  Payment for approval on contract 17-Capacity-1 Tom Miller for 20 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2017 amount $600 completes 3 yr contract) 
2.  Payment for approval on contract 17-Capacity-2 Bryton Miller for 20 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2017 amount $600 completes 3 yr contract) 
3.  Payment for approval on contract 17-Capacity-3 Jeremy Holst for 20 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2017 amount $600 completes 3 yr contract) 
4.  Payment for approval on contract 17-Capacity-4 Dalon Miller for 20 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2017 amount $600 completes 3 yr contract) 
5.  Payment for approval on contract 18-Capacity-1 Leo Kottschade for 30 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2018 amount $900, yr 2 of contract) 
6.  Payment for approval on contract 19-Capacity-4 Bruce Wood for 25 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2019 amount $750, yr 1 of contract) 
7.  Amendment approval of one-time extension on contract 18-Capacity-3 Tony Burke for 30 
acres of cover crops, new installation date will be 11/01/2021 



8.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-6 Travis Danckwart for 30 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $2,700) 
9.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-7 Travis Danckwart for 30 acres of cover crops 
(practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $2,700) 
10.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-8 Travis Danckwart for 30 acres of cover 
crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $2,700) 
11.  Contract for approval on 19-Capacity-9 Mulholland Farms for 30 acres of cover 
crops (practice 340 Capacity 2019 total amount $2,700) 
  
 















































Minnesota Soil Health Coalition Strategic Plan                                May 9, 2019 
 
 
 
Introductory Statement:  The initial Strategic Plan for the Minnesota Soil Health Coalition was developed to 
assist the direction of the Coalition as Board Members are appointed and the Coalition is developed and will 
be updated by the Board as needed.  This Strategic Plan was developed by the members of the steering 
committee. 
  
Background Statement:  Soil Health has been recognized in Minnesota to provide multiple benefits not only to 
the environment but also to production agriculture.  The Minnesota Soil Health Coalition’s birth is due to 
producers implementing soil health practices understanding the importance of a producer driven, producer 
led soil health organization in Minnesota to provide information, support, and networking.  
  
Organizational Structure:  The Coalition will be led by the Producer Board and will consist of members; only 
producers can be voting members, all non-producer members will be associate members and not have voting 
privileges.  Funds will be secured from membership dues and support from agencies, organizations, and businesses.  
The Minnesota Soil Health Coalition will be a non-profit 501(C)(3) organization.   
  
Vision:  Producer driven support to encourage voluntary adoption of soil health principles today and for the 
future. 
  
Values:  Communicate relevant soil health information consistently in a practical manner by providing 
information exchange, compiling, and sharing information.  Provide ongoing education and outreach to assist in 
the improvement of water, soil, and air quality for the state.  Support visual and quantifiable cropland landscape 
change by promoting improved resource base (regenerative/sustainable).  Producer driven focus on information 
sharing, education, and networking to build and strengthen soil health practice application in Minnesota. 
 
Mission Statement: Producer driven education, outreach, and adoption utilizing information exchange to 
promote the principles of soil health practices. 
 
Goals:   

• Create Producer Driven Board by February 1st ,2019 by identifying potential board members and 
appointment of board members by the steering committee. 

• Develop the mentor program by September 1st ,2019 by identifying and securing potential mentors, 
create a mentor list with background and contact information.   

• Maintain the mentor program by updating contact information, adding members, and providing 
methods to share. 

• Create a contact list for producers to connect and network with each other to allow producer-to-
producer contact, “producer community list” by June 1st ,2020 through promotion of the coalition and 
collecting contact information of board, members, and interested producers.   

• Maintain the contact list by adding members, updating contact information, and providing methods to 
share. 

• Develop and maintain a website with information about the organization, relevant technical 
information, links to information, calendar of events, and contacts for the organization by September 
1st, 2019.  Maintain the information by adding, removing, and archiving. 

• Create and maintain an electronic forum allowing producers to share information with each other and 
to ask and answer questions by September 1st ,2019. 



• Maintain and provide contacts of specialists (producers, agency/livestock, cc, agroforestry, etc) by June 
1st, 2020 and provide methods to share. 

• Develop market power-grown sustainably/regeneratively-build a brand by January 1st, 2021 by 
developing protocol and creating relationships with businesses to execute the brand. 

• Organize and collaborate on events, trainings, and meetings with producers and other entities. 
• Promote field days and other events, to endorse soil health practices through the website, emailing 

contact list, and verbal communications. 
• Promote the increase of soil health, sustainability, regenerative, economics, and diversification via 

website, communications, meetings, field days, and correspondence.  
• Establish research base-Ag Center at MN College (Central Lakes College) for research by January 1st, 

2021 for a minimum of 5 year agreement to allow testing, data, and information exchange of soil 
health practice implementation in Minnesota. 

• Develop agreements and monitor management (rotation, cc species and seeding, nutrient mgmt., soil 
testing, etc) by June 1st, 2020 and maintaining data and sharing data.  Allow for continual additions to 
acres being monitored. 

• Provide education and technical information to producers and non-producers alike. 
 
  
Evaluation:  

• The Strategic Plan will be reviewed by the Minnesota Soil Health Coalition Board and will be updated if 
needed. 

• Progress will be tracked by meeting the goals by the set completion dates and updating if needed. 
• The Board may develop other goals and key performance indicators and continue to update them as needed. 
• Tracking of the goals will be completed along with assessing effectiveness and continuing to improve on the 

actions and implementation of the Coalition. 
 
 
Executive Summary: The Minnesota Soil Health Coalition is being developed to fill a need of the producers in 
Minnesota; to provide them with a producer driven and operated, statewide hub that will provide them with 
support, information, networking, and mentoring in addition to a voice that is their own.  The Coalition will remain an 
independent 501(C)(3) non-profit organization with an elected producer Board that will collaborate with other 
organizations, agencies, and businesses to promote the education, implementation, and support of soil health 
practices. 

https://www.smartsheet.com/executive-summary-templates










Minnesota Soil Health Coalition 3 Year Financial Plan 9/22/2019

•       Creation of and management of website to serve information sharing of technical information, events, 
mentor network, membership, contact list of specialists, and links to pertinent information $18,000

•       Create a system to input, manage, and update Coalition membership including collecting dues $4,000

•       Complete submittals of paperwork for the Coalition to be a tax exempt 501(3)C organization $900
•       Create and maintain mentor network including contacting, collecting, data input, and managing 
information $7,000
•       Create and maintain the network list of producers including collecting, data input, and managing 
information $1,200
•       Create, monitor, and maintain on online forum for questions and discussion $5,000
•       Create and maintain a list of specialists $1,000
•       Board meeting materials $500
•       Outreach:

     o   Plan and host our kickoff event including venue, speakers, refreshments, and announcements
$8,500

    o   Meetings to provide education and producer input on employing soil health practices in Minnesota 
(3 per year) $10,000
    o   Field days to provide education, hands on learning, and producer input on employing soil health 
practices in Minnesota (3 per year) $40,000
    o   Create and distribute literature promoting events and the Coalition $4,000

•       Develop agreements, sampling protocol, acquire tools, complete data entry, sampling, management of 
data, and analysis of soil health testing as well as sharing of the findings (20 sites per year)

$36,308
•       Establish a research-based agreement with a Minnesota College for a minimum of 5 years to allow 
testing, education, data and information exchange of soil health practices in Minnesota $45,000
•       Develop market power by developing protocol and creating relationships with businesses to execute the 
grown sustainably/regeneratively brand $8,000
•       Promotion of partner events, updating calendar of events, providing contact lists as requested, updating 
website, creating technical information, creating outreach materials $1,500
•       One staff part time year 1, full time years 2 & 3 and intern years 2 & 3 $183,570
•       Administrative paperwork (taxes, refiling, maintaining Coalition status) $5,000
Total 3 Year Budget $374,478

In Kind: Steering committee conducting planning meetings, developing and filing Coalition documents, Board and 
members time conducting board meetings, Coalition officer’s activities, mentors working with other producers, board 
members meeting with partners, planning and executing outreach and education, researching and securing potential 
funding sources.  Developing and maintaining memberships, mentor, contact, and specialist networks, maintaining and 
regulating the online forum, developing and implementing soil sampling protocol and management tracking, 
establishing and maintaining a research-based agreement with a Minnesota College, and developing market power of 
sustainably/regenerative ag working with partners and industry. $675,540





















10/21/2019 In SE. Minnesota, swollen river threatens to reclaim cropland - StarTribune.com

www.startribune.com/in-southeast-minnesota-swollen-river-threatens-to-reclaim-cropland/563386792/?refresh=true 1/2

BUSINESS

In southeast Minnesota, swollen river
threatens to reclaim cropland
Farmers in southeast Minnesota see record rainfall drowning fertile
bottom land, pushing it out of production. 

By Adam Belz (http://www.startribune.com/adam-belz/158965945/) Star Tribune

OCTOBER 19, 2019 — 6:33PM

THEILMAN, Minn. – It rained 10 inches here in July, twice as much as the year before,
and the dike protecting Albert Carlson’s farmland along the Zumbro River didn’t stand a
chance.

The swollen river rushed across the forested flood plain next to the cornfield, then blew
a 150-foot hole in the earthen barrier, deposited sand a couple feet deep in the black dirt
and submerged Carlson’s fields, which he rents to a local farmer, for six weeks.

“Every year it comes up and floods, but this is the first time it tore a hole like this,” said
Carlson, standing atop the ruined dike, looking down into a pool of water 80 feet wide
and at least 10 feet deeper than the level of his 120 acres of farmland.

The crop was destroyed. Carlson doesn’t know how he can rent the land out in 2020
unless he can repair the dike, which could cost as much as $30,000. Since there is no
government assistance available to repair it, and Carlson is reluctant to pay for repairs
himself, a likely outcome is that the river will reclaim the land.

The Zumbro River watershed collects from the areas around Rochester, Pine Island and
Zumbrota and gathers in a stream that empties into the Mississippi River south of
Wabasha. Near Theilman, where the landscape is hilly and bluffs rise on either side of
the river valley, farmers built dikes in the 1960s and 1970s to carve out plots of fertile
cropland in the river bottom.

But heavier rainstorms in the last 10 years have made the Zumbro more volatile. The
river is punching holes in berms up and down the valley, destroying crops and making
the land more difficult to farm.

This year, rain gauges in Rochester, up the Zumbro from Theilman, recorded the highest
total in 133 years — 20 inches more rainfall than normal. That water takes about 24
hours to reach Theilman, which saw heavy rain itself and endured a rapid meltoff from
winter snow.

“Those berms, they weren’t really built to withstand the weather events and peak flows
and flooding that’s happening,” said Terri Peters, district manager for the Wabasha
County Soil and Water Conservation District.

The Minnesota State Climatology Office said the heavier rains causing these changes in
the Zumbro River Valley are a result of climate change
(https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/natural_resources/climate/change/climatechange-
factsheet.pdf) . Since 2000, the number of rainfalls of 3 inches or more have increased
65% in Minnesota, and widespread rains of more than 6 inches are four times more
likely.

“It’s the bigger rain events, the larger amounts of rain in a shorter amount of time,”
Peters said. “Flows are increased and the water’s going so fast that it’s eating away at the
sandy banks, especially from underneath, and then the top falls in.”

Across the river from Carlson’s land near Theilman, farmland owned by Bruce Wilson’s
family is also protected by berms. The river is eating away fast at the bank just below
the levee.

DAV I D  J O L ES  –  STA R  T R I BU N E

Landowner Albert Carlson stands atop a blown
out earthen dike where this spring the nearby
flood-swollen Zumbro River busted an 80 foot-

DAVID JOLES, STAR TRIBUNE

Landowner Albert Carlson, stands on land that
would normally be a large cornfield.

http://www.startribune.com/business/
http://www.startribune.com/adam-belz/158965945/
https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/natural_resources/climate/change/climatechange-factsheet.pdf


10/21/2019 In SE. Minnesota, swollen river threatens to reclaim cropland - StarTribune.com

www.startribune.com/in-southeast-minnesota-swollen-river-threatens-to-reclaim-cropland/563386792/?refresh=true 2/2

“Some places since 2010 it’s ate away 40 feet,” Wilson said, as he looked out over a bend
in the river.

He drove an all-terrain vehicle along a field of pitiful-looking corn below his home. The
field was shot with winter rye, the hallmark of a field where crops were destroyed and
the farmer is collecting crop insurance.

The levee on Wilson’s side of the river was breached in three places this summer. The
river dumped sand in the fields and submerged them for weeks.

“This all was corn here, and it all was lost,” Wilson said, gesturing to a field full of low,
green winter rye.

He pointed to a swamp along the south side of the valley and said he suspects the river
once ran through it, and may again some day in the future.

“That’s just nature,” Wilson said. “You can’t control water.”

Wilson’s and Carlson’s fathers cleared forest and built dikes around the land in the
1960s, helping each other. For decades, the berms worked, bringing fertile land into
productivity. The river sometimes came over the top, but it was gentler in past decades.
The water receded and the cropland was viable.

“It’s done it four times since 1987, but it’s never done this much damage before,” Carlson
said.

Carlson, who lives 7 miles to the north and owns a company in Pine Island that sells glue
to repair horse hooves, said he has looked into getting disaster funding to repair his dike,
but it’s not available.

“I don’t know what to do,” he said. “We pay about $19,000 in taxes on the land and we
can’t farm it.”

Peters from the Soil and Water Conservation District said she has received several calls
from farmers asking for help with their dikes, but there are no government funds to
repair midcentury earthen berms protecting farmland. And the view at the agency is that
the river will move as the river wants.

Farmers could install riprap rock levies along the river to protect their land, but that’s
even more expensive. They would also speed up the river, causing problems farther
downstream, and wouldn’t help with rising groundwater, which is another challenge for
farmland in the river bottom.

“I don’t feel like there’s even enough to say to some of these people that are dealing with
losing their cropland,” Peters said. “It’s a really big challenge for us right now.”

Adam Belz is the agriculture reporter for the Star Tribune. He previously spent one-and-a-half years
reporting at Minneapolis City Hall and four years covering economics. Before that, he reported for the
Des Moines Register and Cedar Rapids Gazette.

adam.belz@startribune.com  612-673-4405  adambelz

MITCH RIGELMAN, WABASHA COUNTY SOIL & WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Aerial drone photos show what the Zumbro
River left behind over Albert Carlson’s 120 acres
near Theilman, Minn. Record rainfall upriver and

mailto:adam.belz@startribune.com?subject=In%20SE.%20Minnesota,%20swollen%20river%20threatens%20to%20reclaim%20cropland
tel:612-673-4405
http://twitter.com/adambelz














Report created on:11/1/19       Page 1 of 3  

        
Grant Workplan 
Buffer Law 2020 

 
 
Grant Title - 2020 - Buffer Law  (Wabasha SWCD)  
Grant ID - P20-7624 
Organization - Wabasha SWCD  
 

Original Awarded Amount $20,000.00 Grant Execution Date  
Required Match Amount $0.00  Original Grant End Date 12/31/2022 
Required Match % 0% Grant Day To Day Contact Terri  Peters 
Current Awarded Amount $20,000.00 Current End Date 12/31/2022 

Budget Summary  

 Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining 
Total Grant Amount $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 
Total Match Amount $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 

*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts. 

Budget Details  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
Outreach and Technical Assisstance      Technical/Engi

neering 
Assistance 

Current 
State Grant 

2020 - Buffer Law  (Wabasha 
SWCD) 

$17,000.00     N 

Supplies/Equipment      Supplies/Equip
ment 

Current 
State Grant 

2020 - Buffer Law  (Wabasha 
SWCD) 

$3,000.00     N 



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 2 of 3  

  

 
Activity Details Summary 

Activity Details Total Action Count  Total Activity Mapped   Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit 

   

 

Proposed Activity Indicators 

 

Activity Name Indicator Name Value & Units Waterbody Calculation Tool Comments 
 

Grant Activity  

Grant Activity - Outreach and Technical Assisstance  

Description rom Objective 3: Enforce Row Crop Setbacks from the 2015-2025 Wabasha County Comprehensive Water Plan and Actions 
Items 3b: Utilize GIS land use buffer to identify location needs of buffers on layer and Action Item 3c: Provide Wabasha 
County Environmental Services Department with proper technical support when addressing buffer related issues.   
   
The Wabasha SWCD will obtain and use aerial imagery to continue compliance tracking for the Buffer Law. Staff will also 
field verify compliance. Staff will reach out to landowners and inform them on any updates to the Buffer Law, violations of 
the Buffer Law, and work with them to get back into compliance with the Buffer Law and assist the County with 
determinations in the enforcement stages of the Buffer Law.  
 

Category TECHNICAL/ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE 
Has Rates and Hours? Yes 

   



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 3 of 3  

Grant Activity - Supplies/Equipment  

Description From Objective 3: Enforce Row Crop Setbacks from the 2015-2025 Wabasha County Comprehensive Water Plan and 
Actions Items 3b: Utilize GIS land use buffer to identify location needs of buffers on layer and Action Item 3c: Provide 
Wabasha County Environmental Services Department with proper technical support when addressing buffer related issues.   
   
The Wabasha County SWCD will purchase supplies and/or equipment needed by the district to implement the Buffer Law, 
including, but not limited to, paper, stamps, envelopes, flags. Partial funding of a drone (with license and registration and 
possible partial funding towards a four wheeler. Remainder of funds necessary would be taken from Capacity funding 
(various years) and/or 2019 Buffer Law funding  
 

Category SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 
Has Rates and Hours? No 

   

Grant Attachments 

Document Name Document Type Description 

2020 SWCD Local Capacity and Buffer Law 
Implementation 

Grant Agreement 2020 SWCD Local Capacity and Buffer Law Implementation - 
Wabasha SWCD 

Work Plan Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - Work Plan - 09/16/2019 
 
 



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 1 of 5  

        
Grant Workplan 

SWCD Local Capacity Services 2020 

 
 
Grant Title - 2020 - SWCD Local Capacity Services (Wabasha SWCD)  
Grant ID - P20-7534 
Organization - Wabasha SWCD  
 
Original Awarded Amount $111,348.00 Grant Execution Date  
Required Match Amount $0.00  Original Grant End Date 12/31/2022 
Required Match % 0% Grant Day To Day Contact Terri  Peters 
Current Awarded Amount $111,348.00 Current End Date 12/31/2022 

Budget Summary  

 Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining 
Total Grant Amount $111,348.00 $0.00 $111,348.00 
Total Match Amount $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total $111,348.00 $0.00 $111,348.00 
*Grant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts. 

Budget Details  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
Administration/Coordination      Administration

/Coordination 
Current 
State Grant 

2020 - SWCD Local Capacity 
Services (Wabasha SWCD) 

$5,000.00     N 

FY2020 Technical Services      Technical/Engi
neering 
Assistance 

Current 
State Grant 

2020 - SWCD Local Capacity 
Services (Wabasha SWCD) 

$55,000.00     N 

Outreach and Educational Activities      Education/Info
rmation 

Current 
State Grant 

2020 - SWCD Local Capacity 
Services (Wabasha SWCD) 

$3,000.00     N 



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 2 of 5  

Activity Name 
Activity 

Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent 

Last 
Transaction 

Date 
Matching 

Fund 
Soil Erosion-Cost Share      Agricultural 

Practices 
Current 
State Grant 

2020 - SWCD Local Capacity 
Services (Wabasha SWCD) 

$28,348.00     N 

Staff Training      Administration
/Coordination 

Current 
State Grant 

2020 - SWCD Local Capacity 
Services (Wabasha SWCD) 

$10,000.00     N 

Technology/Equipment      Supplies/Equip
ment 

Current 
State Grant 

2020 - SWCD Local Capacity 
Services (Wabasha SWCD) 

$10,000.00     N 

  

 
Activity Details Summary 

Activity Details Total Action Count  Total Activity Mapped   Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit 

   

 

Proposed Activity Indicators 

 

Activity Name Indicator Name Value & Units Waterbody Calculation Tool Comments 
 

Grant Activity  

Grant Activity - Administration/Coordination  

Description Activities done by SWCD staff to administer grant fund related projects to include, but are not limited to, eLink and other 
reporting required by BWSR and for operations, supervising staff working on grant related activities and updating Board of 
Supervisors on activities.    
LWM Plan Objective 1 erosion and sediment control. Objective 2: Increase.... perennial vegetation.... Action Item 2b. ...create 
a District program to improve soil health such as cover crops. 

Category ADMINISTRATION/COORDINATION 
Has Rates and Hours? Yes 
   



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 3 of 5  

Grant Activity - FY2020 Technical Services  

Description 2015-2025 Wabasha County LWM Plan: All priority concerns in the LWM Plan address need for technical services. This 
funding would serve to cover the time spent towards implementing the cost share items listed in the Capacity Funding Plan 
and those items that are not covered by other funding sources or where there is not sufficient funding for time spent. This 
will cover time for District Staff at their billable rate to provide technical services to aforementioned situations and for 
technical assistance provided to implement NRCS projects that will show services provided that will justify staff seats on 
federal computer/telephone system and related technical services. This could also be used to pay contractor for staff 
assistance on projects. 

Category TECHNICAL/ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE 
Has Rates and Hours? Yes 
   
Grant Activity - Outreach and Educational Activities  

Description Y2016 Soil Erosion: Outreach and Education  
  
 To include, but not limited to coverage of costs of tours, educational events and field days, promotional events and 
materials, advertising, newsletters and media. The district hopes to add a cover crop field day, promote pasture and grazing, 
and there are potential demonstration field sites in the future. Educational events to promote any of these could be added 
with this fund pool and it is not limited to those options.  
  
2015 to 2025 Wabasha County LWM Plan  
To include, but not limited to outreach and education Action Item 1a: (under Objective 1 for Soil Erosion) Continue to work 
with Wabasha County landowners, residents and youth to provide information, education, and options to reduce soil erosion 
and improve water quality. Tools to be used are landowner personal contacts, educational events, media and public 
outreach.  

Category EDUCATION/INFORMATION 
Has Rates and Hours? Yes 
   



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 4 of 5  

Grant Activity - Soil Erosion-Cost Share  

Description Funds will be used to cost share the installation of practices consistent with the BWSR State Cost-Share Program Policy in 
Wabasha County. Practices may include Grade Stabilization Structure (410), Water and Sediment Control Basin (638), 
Grassed Waterway (412) or other practices as determined by the technician, TSA engineer, or USDA NRCS technicians and 
engineers.   
   
2015-2025 Wabasha County LWM Plan. Contracts with a flat rate payment for cover crops will be offered and will be 
consistent with the Non-Structural Land Management Practice Implementation Plan approved by the SWCD Board and 
BWSR, as well as the SWCD Local Policy.  
Objective 1: Provide technical and financial assistance to Wabasha County landowners who are interested in reducing 
erosion and sediment by implementing management practices thereby contributing to the effort to improve water quality. 
Action Item 1b:Seek funding and landowner interest to install 5 seeded acres of waterways, 5 structures, 1 terrace and 3 
WASCOB systems per year. 

Category AGRICULTURAL PRACTICES 
Has Rates and Hours? No 
   
Grant Activity - Staff Training  

Description Continue efforts to ensure staff are trained and have required levels of TAA to provide appropriate assistance for programs 
available through the district and to provide skills in advancing technology.  
   
2015-2025 Wabasha County LWM Plan: Soil Erosion: Objective 1: Provide technical and financial assistance to Wabasha 
County landowners who are interested in reducing erosion and sediment by implementing management practices thereby 
contributing to the effort to improve water quality.    
    
2015-2025 Wabasha County LWM Plan    
Priority Concerns: Soil Erosion, Nutrient and Manure Management, SSTS/Wells/Groundwater, Forest and Pasture Land, 
Watershed Management and Urban Issues. 

Category ADMINISTRATION/COORDINATION 
Has Rates and Hours? Yes 
   



Report created on:11/1/19       Page 5 of 5  

Grant Activity - Technology/Equipment  

Description This will be used for equipment/technology/supoplies needed to increase technical capacity. It will include, but is not limited 
to, the purchase of computers, programs and licenses to address office technology needs. It will also field technology 
additions. computer/software upgrades for staff.  
  
2015 to 2025 Wabasha County LWM Plan   
To include, but not limited to all priority concerns listed in plan. Soil Erosion, Nutrient & Manure Management, 
SSTS/Wells/Groundwater, Forest and Pasture Land, Watershed Management, and Urban Issues.  
 

Category SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 
Has Rates and Hours? No 
   

Grant Attachments 

Document Name Document Type Description 

2020 SWCD Local Capacity and Buffer Law Implementation Grant Agreement 2020 SWCD Local Capacity and Buffer Law Implementation - Wabasha 
SWCD 

Work Plan Workflow Generated Workflow Generated  - Work Plan - 09/16/2019 
 
 


	3 Year Financial Plan 2019.pdf
	Updated

	2019 Program Record-September.pdf
	September

	2020 - Buffer Law  (Wabasha SWCD)_2019-10-23_04-06-20-PM (2).pdf
	Budget Summary
	Budget Details
	Activity Details Summary
	Grant Activity
	Grant Attachments

	2020 - SWCD Local Capacity Services (Wabasha SWCD)_2019-10-23_04-08-24-PM.pdf
	Budget Summary
	Budget Details
	Activity Details Summary
	Grant Activity
	Grant Attachments




